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March 26,2012

George Sassower, Esq.
10 Stewart Place
White Plains, NY 10603-3856

Dear Mr. Sassower:

The above-referenced matter concerning a Grievance Committee staff member has
been brought to the attention of the Hon. A. William Mastro, Acting Presiding Justice,
Appellate Division, Second Judicial Department.

The Acting Presiding Justice has referred this matter to my office for handling. If
additional information is needed, my office will contact you. A more complete response
addressed to the merits of your inquiry will be sent to you upon conclusion of our
review.

Thank you for your anticipated cooperation.
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